¥ GeM 75
Gove Azadi kg,
:...’.‘ e Markelp!ace

Amrit Mahotsav

fag g&ar/Bid Number: GEM/2025/B/6930195
fedis /Dated: 25-11-2025

fas c&aasr / Bid Document

9= fAawur/Bid Details

95 dc @9 & ad@/a3T /Bid End Date/Time

05-12-2025 21:00:00

e geld &1 ali@/a@# ™ /Bid Opening
Date/Time

05-12-2025 21:30:00

5 Queper duar (de @A H arl/@ @) /Bid Offer
Validity (From End Date)

0 (Days)

FAGA/TST W IAA/Ministry/State Name

Ministry Of Defence

faswar @ AT/Department Name

Department Of Military Affairs

IS H AFA/Organisation Name Indian Army
AT & AA7/Office Name Foloototorakorokokok
Pl #rH1/Total Quantity 559

a&q 4vfl /Iltem Category

, Mustard, Whole and Ground (V2) as
per IS 2323 (Q4) , Spices And Condiments - Coriander,
Whole And Ground (V2) Conforming to IS 2443 (Q3) , Spices
and Condiments - Turmeric Whole and Ground (V2) as per IS
3576 (Q3) , Fenugreek (??7??) (Q4) , Asafoetida (Hing) (?777?)
(Q4) , Spices and Condiments - Tamarind Concentrate (V2)
as per IS 5955 (Q3) , Spices and Condiments - Cloves,
Whole and Ground as per IS 4404 (Q3), Black Pepper (????

, Cumin (????) (Q4) , Large Cardamom (Badi
Elaichi) as per IS 13446 (Q4)

I suaor fAstar & tad eesiay (ard 3 auf

4 Lakh (s)
&l)/OEM Average Turnover (Last 3 Years)
3/8A dar & fow 3T R@era sgHa &
ad/Years of Past Experience Required for 3 Year (s)

same/similar service

TR F v vaews o ge g & / MSE

Exemption for Turnover

Yes | Complete

AR F AT T3 A Fe wa & / Startup

Exemption for Turnover

Yes | Complete

fahar @ AP 3T gEAdS/Document required

from seller

Experience Criteria,Past Performance,Bidder
Turnover,Certificate (Requested in ATC),OEM Authorization
Certificate,OEM Annual Turnover

*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer
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{95 faawui/Bid Details

w1 3 AfagreRl g 3ues U T gFdardsi B
fafaer 3t ser A arer W FAfdEreRt R
e §7 Hed A #/Do you want to show

documents uploaded by bidders to all
bidders participated in bid?

No

s o & geg der T@a: a9 Jea & o
3maRys s 6 =AM / Minimum number of

bids required to disable automatic bid
extension

da$ STl / Number of days for which Bid
would be auto-extended

3iieT TRaEd A dA fhdell 9 fhar Sirew &1 /

Number of Auto Extension count

fa9ra uedla /Past Performance

80 %

e ¥ Ry Aarsh afsha fFar/Bid to RA enabled

No

95 @ gy /Type of Bid

Two Packet Bid

wAfA® 3curg Aofi/Primary product category

bRl FeAieheT b SRIeT Ahelichl TTEIHIT ]

Empanelled Inspection Authority / Agencies
pre-registered with GeM)

3HAd WAT /Time allowed for Technical 2 Days
Clarifications during technical evaluation

fafeTor 3mavasd (g Aderor uritieor /o & wry

qd Usiighd TSI gIT)/Inspection Required (By No

el ugfa/Evaluation Method

Total value wise evaluation

HEIEY @Ws/Arbitration Clause No

Yot @s/Mediation Clause No
$uardl faawu/EMD Detail

ATaIdhdT/Required No
$qdIS faeror /ePBG Detail

3MaIshdr/Required No

arelt fasrsar onay & foRar 1/ Bid splitting not applied.

TE3NE @i afi@ar/MIl Purchase Preference
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THTSITS &Ie adiadr/MIl Purchase Preference No

THTEs @l aAadi/MSE Purchase Preference

THATHES WG aAa/MSE Purchase Preference Yes

g 3R oY 3TH7 FA 30T AAAHT B TG 7
WA, AfE 3 Hed L1+X% b & @ # &/ |15

Purchase Preference to MSE OEMs available upto
price within L14+X%
e IR oY 37 B @Wie A wAFGA $ fov |9

& T B AH_ABAH Ffdrd / Maximum 25

Percentage of Bid quantity for MSE purchase
preference

1. If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise (MSE) as per latest orders issued by Ministry of MSME, the bidder
shall be exempted from the eligibility criteria of "Bidder Turnover" as defined above subject to meeting of quality
and technical specifications. If the bidder itself is MSE OEM of the offered products, it would be exempted from
the "OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. The bidder
seeking exemption from Turnover, shall upload the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption.
2. If the bidder is a DPIIT registered Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the the eligibility criteria of
"Bidder Turnover" as defined above subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. If the bidder
is DPIIT Registered OEM of the offered products, it would be exempted from the "OEM Average Turnover" criteria
also subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. The bidder seeking exemption from Turnover shall
upload the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption.

3. Experience Criteria: In respect of the filter applied for experience criteria, the Bidder or its OEM of the product
offered in the bid {themselves or through reseller(s)} should have regularly, manufactured and supplied same or
similar Category Products to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU for number of Financial years as
indicated above in the bid document before the bid opening date. Copies of relevant contracts and delivery
acceptance certificates like CRAC to be submitted along with bid in support of having supplied some quantity
during each of the Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category of primary product having highest value
should meet this criterion.

4. OEM Turn Over Criteria: The minimum average annual financial turnover of the OEM of the offered product
during the last three years, ending on 31st March of the previous financial year, should be as indicated in the bid
document. Documentary evidence in the form of certified Audited Balance Sheets of relevant periods or a
certificate from the Chartered Accountant / Cost Accountant indicating the turnover details for the relevant period
shall be uploaded with the bid. In case the date of constitution / incorporation of the OEM is less than 3 year old,
the average turnover in respect of the completed financial years after the date of constitution shall be taken into
account for this criteria.

5. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1 4 2021 PPD_dated 18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted.
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/

6. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process.

7. Past Performance: The Bidder or its OEM {themselves or through re-seller(s)} should have supplied same or
similar Category Products for 80% of bid quantity, in at least one of the last three Financial years before the bid
opening date to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU. Copies of relevant contracts (proving supply of
cumulative order quantity in any one financial year) to be submitted along with bid in support of quantity
supplied in the relevant Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category related to primary product having
highest bid value should meet this criterion.

deeiid fARRAT /Technical Specifications

* S el AR & 31T/ As per GeM Category Specification

faav1/Specification fafafE & arA /Specification fd= & faw 3maRds 3gHAd T /Bid Requirement

Name (Allowed Values)
General Type Powder
Governing Compliance to FSSAI Yes
Standards and Standards & Availability of
Certifications Valid FSSAI Licence
Compliance to Good Yes
Manufacturing Practice as

per FSSAI

Compliance to Hygienic and || Yes
Sanitary Requirements as
per FSSAI Regulations

Packing and Marking || Packing Size 1 kg

RN /Rafésr 3fQHH g ara/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

. R /Raiféar .
;F'-H;)/S'N 3@ /Consignee qdr/Address AT /Quantity %?hﬂﬂﬂ?i?;’/sl)ellvery
] Reporting/Officer
1 sokokskskokskskskokk ***********Sonitpur 110 15

Mustard, Whole And Ground (V2) As Per IS 2323 ( 7 kilogram )
daeidhl RRPAT /Technical Specifications

* S peIl AP & a4 As per GeM Category Specification
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/46kKkyGDTmyMkF9jeGURu-YpadYHxbwN5d0bkQqFdXw
https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/5gcdqraXEFqnevLdwee_FKu1XeiL65C1eLbTDFsGYWw

faaRur/Specification

TR & areT /Specification
Name

e & faw 3maRds 3gAd =T /Bid Requirement

(Allowed Values)

Specification

Governing Standard (ISS)

Conformity to IS 2323

Physical Type Whole
Characteristics
Packing and Marking || Net content of each Pack 1 kg

RN /Ruiféar 31RQa gar #A/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

. RN /Raiféar .
aur;’/s.N 3 /Consignee qdr/Address AT /Quantity Reftad a;f‘:,/:e"very
) Reporting/Officer
1 Skkskokskokskokkokk ***********Sonitpur 7 15

Spices And Condiments - Coriander, Whole And Ground (V2) Conforming To IS 2443 (

115 packet)

dmetihr fafRfPAr /Technical Specifications

* S eIl fAfAf® & 33/ As per GeM Category Specification

faauT/Specification

AR & areT /Specification
Name

95 & faw 3maRas 31gAd Ie7 /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

General

Type as per IS 2443

Ground

Packing and Marking

Pack Size

100 gms (approx), 1 kg

R /Rafésr 3 aar ara/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

. R/ RaféaT
49./S.N . Seliadl i
;FHOI 31R@ /Consignee gci/Address A /Quantity a?i?‘r’/sbellvery
] Reporting/Officer
1 sokskokskokskokokokok HRRRlkR KR RRG g itpur 115 15

Spices And Condiments - Turmeric Whole And Ground (V2) As Per IS 3576 ( 118

kilogram )

daeidhl RARPAT /Technical Specifications

* S peIl AP & a4 As per GeM Category Specification
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/--Nz0_Rm2iXyJiZEm3K65kD_O7P3rxk2rhDDhJ1cnTE
https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/Z0xCRA5QY_OK1agj9vVDo6Z9EhEXaREHB5VOX6CnpZM

faaRur/Specification

TR & areT /Specification

Name

e & faw 3maRds 3gAd =T /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Standards and
Certification

Governing Standard

Conformity to IS 3576

General Type of Turmeric Ground
Requirements
Packing and Marking || Packing Size (in kilogram / kg) 1 kg

RN /Ruiféar 31@QaH gar ar/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

. R /Raiféar .
EF'F")/S'N 3fRad /Consignee qdr/Address AET /Quantity %Fﬁaﬂa?g/sl)ellvery
] Reporting/Officer
1 kokokkskokkkkokk ***********Son |tpU r 1 1 8 1 5

Fenugreek (????) ( 7 packet )

deeiid fARPAT /Technical Specifications

* S el AR & 31T/ As per GeM Category Specification

faar1/Specification

faRI® & arar /Specification

s & fAT 3maRaed AT HeT /Bid Requirement

Name (Allowed Values)

General Type Whole
Governing Compliance to FSSAI Yes
Standards and Standards & Availability of
Certifications Valid FSSAI Licence

Compliance to Good Yes

Manufacturing Practice as

per FSSAI

Compliance to Hygienic and || Yes

Sanitary Requirements as

per FSSAI Regulations
Packing and Marking || Packing Size 1 kg

WA /Rafésr 3fQaHd g ara/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/zUCz1Z_dA42hx-cn-LUILVOaAz3vztofGukhcSuywi4

. R /Raiféar .
as.;r;,/s.N AT /Consignee qdr/Address AT /Quantity %Fhafraili?ry/sbellvery
] Reporting/Officer
1 Skkskokskokskokskokk ***********Sonitpur 7 15

Asafoetida (Hing) (????) ( 60 packet)

dmetidhr fafRfPAr /Technical Specifications

* S eIl fAfAf® & 3gH / As per GeM Category Specification

faau1/Specification

AR & areT /Specification

95 & faw 3maRas 31gAd Ie7 /Bid Requirement

Name (Allowed Values)

General Type Compounded Asafoetida or Bandhani Hing
Governing Compliance to FSSAI Yes
Standards and Standards & Availability of
Certifications Valid FSSAI Licence

Compliance to Good Yes

Manufacturing Practice as

per FSSAI

Compliance to Hygienic and || Yes

Sanitary Requirements as

per FSSAI Regulations
Packing and Marking || Packing Size 50 gms

A /Raiféar 3N g2 arAr/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

. R/ Raféar .
;F-H(-)/S.N }]ﬁmﬂ' /COnsignee q?lT/AddreSS HAMET /Quantity m a;;maﬂy/sDellvery
' Reporting/Officer
1 koK FKFKFKK sorkloioolkkS onitpur 60 15

Spices And Condiments - Tamarind Concentrate (V2) As Per IS 5955 ( 6 kilogram )

doeiid ARPAT /Technical Specifications

* S el TAfA® & 31T/ As per GeM Category Specification

fa@RoT/Specification

AR @ areT /Specification
Name

s & fAT 3avad AT HeT /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Standards and
Certification

Governing Standard

Conformity to IS 5955

General
Requirements

Tamarind Characteristics

As per clause 4.1 of IS 5955
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/-bykIIJSLsbcWeWqUGgGAYScGYdC4YB9Wd-pEN22SEM
https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/qUlR8H3P_DCH_RbaeEfkv2qMsmx1uCOBO3JszYM7RDM

faaRur/Specification

AR & T /Specification

Name

fds & faw 3maRds 31gAd I /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Hygiene

As per clause 4.2 of IS 5955

Color

As per clause 4.3 of IS 5955

Flavour

As per clause 4.4 of IS 5955

Defects

As per clause 4.5 of IS 5955

Requirements for Tamarind
Concentrate

As per clause 4.6, Table 1 and Table 2 of IS 5955

Freedom from Moulds,
Insects etc

As per clause 4.7 of IS 5955

Packing and Marking

Pack Size

1 kg

WA /Ruiféar 31RQa gar #A/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

. R /Raiféar .
aur;’/s.N 3 /Consignee qdr/Address AT /Quantity Reftad a;f‘:,/:e"very
) Reporting/Officer
1 Skkskokskokskokkokk ***********Sonitpur 6 15

Spices And Condiments - Cloves, Whole And Ground As Per IS 4404 ( 5 kilogram )

deeiid ARPAT /Technical Specifications

* S el Tafdf® & 318/ As per GeM Category Specification

faaRuT/Specification

R & arar /Specification
Name

s & faw 3maRas 1A 7 /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Standards and
Certification

Governing Standard

Conformity to IS 4404

General
Requirements

Type of Clove

Whole

Odour and Flavour

As per clause 4.1 of IS 4404

Colour

As per clause 4.2 of IS 4404

Absence of Moulds, Insects
etc

As per clause 4.3 of IS 4404

Extraneous Matter

As per clause 4.4 of IS 4404

Requirements for Cloves

As per clause 4.5, table 1 and table 2 of IS 4404

Hygiene Conditions during
Processing & Packing

As per clause 4.6 of IS 4404

Pesticide residues and
Metallic Contaminants

As per clause 4.7 of IS 4404

8/15


https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/XRojoLrfEhfWXeSBmRNJDueIppWTmB-1L4oXXyJmlYc

faaRur/Specification

AR & T /Specification
Name

fds & faw 3maRds 31gAd I /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Packing and Marking

Packing Size

1 kg

WA /Ruiféar 31RQa gar #A/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

. RN /Raiféar .
aur;’/s.N 3 /Consignee qdr/Address AT /Quantity Reftad a;f‘:,/:e"very
) Reporting/Officer
1 Skkskokskokskokkokk ***********Sonitpur 5 15

doeiid ARPAT /Technical Specifications

* S el Tafdf® & 318/ As per GeM Category Specification

RaRor/Specification fafRf® & =T /Specification s & faw 3maRas 31gAd T /Bid Requirement
Name (Allowed Values)
General Type Whole
Governing Compliance to FSSAI Yes
Standards and Standards & Availability of
Certifications Valid FSSAI Licence
Compliance to Good Yes
Manufacturing Practice as
per FSSAI
Compliance to Hygienic and || Yes
Sanitary Requirements as
per FSSAI Regulations
Packing and Marking || Packing Size 1 kg

A /Raiféar 3N g2 arAr/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

. iR /Raiféar .
;F'H;)/S'N 3@ /Consignee qdr/Address AT /Quantity %?ﬂaﬂi}?g/:ehvery
] Reporting/Officer
1 sokokskskokokskskokk ***********Sonitpur 3 15

Cumin (????) ( 40 packet)
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/w9GY8Zapy4NEH4Td0lztvDnvONcNZpGZC6rNrXAH3vM

doeiid ARPAT /Technical Specifications

* S el TAfA® & 31T/ As per GeM Category Specification

faaroT/Specification

AR & areT /Specification

s & fAT 3Mavad AT HeT /Bid Requirement

Name (Allowed Values)

General Type Cumin (Safed Zeera) Whole
Governing Compliance to FSSAI Yes
Standards and Standards & Availability of
Certifications Valid FSSAI Licence

Compliance to Good Yes

Manufacturing Practice as

per FSSAI

Compliance to Hygienic and || Yes

Sanitary Requirements as

per FSSAI Regulations
Packing and Marking || Packing Size 1 kg

R /Rafésr 3 aar ara/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

. Y/ Raiféar .
;F-H;)ISIN 3T /Consignee qdr/Address AT /Quantity %?hafra?g/sbellvery
] Reporting/Officer
l Skkskokskokskokskkk ***********Sonitpur 40 15

Large Cardamom (Badi Elaichi) As Per IS 13446 ( 3 kilogram )

daeiidht RPN /Technical Specifications

* S eIl AfA® & 33T/ As per GeM Category Specification

RiRuT/Specification AR & T /Specification

e & faw 3maRds 31gAd I /Bid Requirement

Name (Allowed Values)
Form Form of cardamom capsules
Packing Packing size(kg) 1

A /Raiféar 31w g2 arAr/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/Q4xgs0SmIkrEK5ttLAh015d37Y_ssP-Y9Q-hI7Zwkgw
https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/8TeH4b4HYbg-ZT7dk9dlU-kSxuY6YSFfXIWtvaU1lsQ

. R /Raiféar .
as.;r;,/s.N AT /Consignee qdr/Address AT /Quantity %Fhafraili?ry/sbellvery
] Reporting/Officer
1 Skkskokskokskokskokk ***********Sonitpur 3 15

Spices And Condiments - Coriander, Whole And Ground (V2) Conforming To IS 2443 (

45 packet)

dmetidhr faRPAr /Technical Specifications

* S eIl AfAf® & 33/ As per GeM Category Specification

AR & T /Specification
Name

faaRur/Specification

s & faw 3maRasd 31gAd IeT /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

General Type as per IS 2443

Whole

Packing and Marking || Pack Size

1 kg

WA /Rafésr 3#fQaHd g ara/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

. R /Raiféar .
;F'H;)/S'N 3@ /Consignee qdr/Address AT /Quantity %?hﬂﬂé?i?;’/sl)ellvery
] Reporting/Officer
1 skeokokskskokskskskokk ***********Sonitpur 45 15

daeidh RARPAT /Technical Specifications

* S peIl AP & 3gmT / As per GeM Category Specification

RiRuT/Specification R & AT /Specification

e & faw 3maRds A I /Bid Requirement

Sanitary Requirements as
per FSSAI Regulations

Name (Allowed Values)

General Type Whole
Governing Compliance to FSSAI Yes
Standards and Standards & Availability of
Certifications Valid FSSAI Licence

Compliance to Good Yes

Manufacturing Practice as

per FSSAI

Compliance to Hygienic and || Yes

Packing and Marking || Packing Size

1 kg
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/I8o7f4V98UklSUA9RhPhU0UIevk3I_OC41d0vyxabDQ
https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/-G0wGVVrz0C7__-J2VjGvWVER0CUOBEsC3aZDGxuMN4

RN /RAféar 3RAFN g2 A/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

#.49./S.N Behadl & f&a/Delivery

WA/ Raiféar
3T /Consignee gdr/Address A /Quantity
Reporting/Officer

Days

skokokskokokkokokkok stk S o nitpur 40 15

ar g shdr o Rs i fw of/Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions

1.

Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the contract at
the contracted rates. The delivery period of quantity shall commence from the last date of original
delivery order and in cases where option clause is exercised during the extended delivery period the
additional time shall commence from the last date of extended delivery period. The additional delivery
time shall be (Increased quantity + Original quantity) x Original delivery period (in days), subject to
minimum of 30 days. If the original delivery period is less than 30 days, the additional time equals the
original delivery period. The Purchaser may extend this calculated delivery duration up to the original
delivery period while exercising the option clause. Bidders must comply with these terms.

Generic

Bidder shall submit the following documents along with their bid for Vendor Code Creation:
a. Copy of PAN Card.
b. Copy of GSTIN.
c. Copy of Cancelled Cheque.
d. Copy of EFT Mandate duly certified by Bank.

Scope of Supply
Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Only supply of Goods
Turnover

Bidder Turn Over Criteria: The minimum average annual financial turnover of the bidder during the last
three years, ending on 31st March of the previous financial year, should be as indicated in the bid
document. Documentary evidence in the form of certified Audited Balance Sheets of relevant periods or a
certificate from the Chartered Accountant / Cost Accountant indicating the turnover details for the
relevant period shall be uploaded with the bid. In case the date of constitution / incorporation of the
bidder is less than 3 year old, the average turnover in respect of the completed financial years after the
date of constitution shall be taken into account for this criteria.

Turnover

OEM Turn Over Criteria: The minimum average annual financial turnover of the OEM of the offered product
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during the last three years, ending on 31st March of the previous financial year, should be as indicated in
the bid document. Documentary evidence in the form of certified Audited Balance Sheets of relevant
periods or a certificate from the Chartered Accountant / Cost Accountant indicating the turnover details for
the relevant period shall be uploaded with the bid. In case the date of constitution / incorporation of the
OEM is less than 3 year old, the average turnover in respect of the completed financial years after the
date of constitution shall be taken into account for this criteria. In case of bunch bids, the OEM of
CATEGORY RELATED TO primary product having highest bid value should meet this criterion.

6. OEM

IMPORTED PRODUCTS: In case of imported products, OEM or Authorized Seller of OEM should have a
registered office in India to provide after sales service support in India. The certificate to this effect should
be submitted.

7. Certificates

Bidder's offer is liable to be rejected if they don't upload any of the certificates / documents sought in the
Bid document, ATC and Corrigendum if any.

8. Certificates
ISO 9001: The bidder or the OEM of the offered products must have ISO 9001 certification.
9. Certificates

The bidder is required to upload, along with the bid, all relevant certificates such as BIS licence, type test
certificate, approval certificates and other certificates as prescribed in the Product Specification given in
the bid document.

10. Certificates

To be eligible for award of contract, Bidder / OEM must possess following Certificates / Test Reports on the
date of bid opening (to be uploaded with bid):

ISO/MSME/OEM

11. Financial Criteria
NET WORTH: Net Worth of the OEM should be positive as per the last audited financial statement.
12. Past Project Experience

Proof for Past Experience and Project Experience clause: For fulfilling the experience criteria any
one of the following documents may be considered as valid proof for meeting the experience criteria:a.
Contract copy along with Invoice(s) with self-certification by the bidder that service/supplies against the
invoices have been executed.b. Execution certificate by client with contract value.c. Any other document
in support of contract execution like Third Party Inspection release note, etc.Proof for Past Experience and
Project Experience clause: For fulfilling the experience criteria any one of the following documents may be
considered as valid proof for meeting the experience criteria:a. Contract copy along with Invoice(s) with
self-certification by the bidder that service/supplies against the invoices have been executed.b. Execution
certificate by client with contract value.c. Any other document in support of contract execution like Third
Party Inspection release note, etc.

sdeor/Disclaimer

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
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resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class | and Class Il suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

Creating BoQ bid for single item.

Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.

Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.

Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for
attached cateqgories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without
specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.

10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export
experience.

© N o v A

11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.

14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the
case may be.

15. Buyer added ATC Clauses which are in contravention of clauses defined by buyer in system generated bid
template as indicated above in the Bid Details section, EMD Detail, ePBG Detail and MIl and MSE Purchase
Preference sections of the bid, unless otherwise allowed by GeM GTC.

16. In a category based bid, adding additional items, through buyer added additional scope of work/ additional
terms and conditions/or any other document. If buyer needs more items along with the main item, the
same must be added through bunching category based items or by bunching custom catalogs or
bunching a BoQ with the main category based item, the same must not be done through ATC or Scope of
Work.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers / Service Providers are mandated to ensure compliance with all the applicable laws /
acts / rules including but not limited to all Labour Laws such as The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The
Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,
The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 etc. Any non-compliance will be treated as breach of contract
and Buyer may take suitable actions as per GeM Contract.

Ig e ara=g 9|t & 3iaeia off erffig & /This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions

SIH B AAT A & TS 26 & HeH H ARG & WY HH A AT A darel ¢ & [T & Wlg W ufdey & da9
HIIT & WY qA e TS W Tl ¢ & ;s o =X 30 RAfdeg & Fz ¢ & fow Joft oy gor 59 a8 [z &3 aren
qeTA WY & wH Golpd allfds & o A §#T ST &l 3@ 3gureld B elan 3R BI$ o aed awon fhu S
T SHD IHUToled o &Il W IHJAY Bl deblel FATE el AR Bl & A 31 T Fefeh HLars & 3T 9w lin terms

of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which shares a
land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to undertake
compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action in
accordance with the laws.

---ggarg/Thank You---
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https://assets-bg.gem.gov.in/resources/upload/shared_doc/list-of-categories-where-trials-are-allowed_1712126171.pdf
https://admin.gem.gov.in/apis/v1/gtc/pdfByDate/?date=20251125
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	Chili (??? ?????) ( 110 packet )
	Mustard, Whole And Ground (V2) As Per IS 2323 ( 7 kilogram )
	Spices And Condiments - Coriander, Whole And Ground (V2) Conforming To IS 2443 ( 115 packet )
	Spices And Condiments - Turmeric Whole And Ground (V2) As Per IS 3576 ( 118 kilogram )
	Fenugreek (????) ( 7 packet )
	Asafoetida (Hing) (????) ( 60 packet )
	Spices And Condiments - Tamarind Concentrate (V2) As Per IS 5955 ( 6 kilogram )
	Spices And Condiments - Cloves, Whole And Ground As Per IS 4404 ( 5 kilogram )
	Black Pepper (???? ?????) ( 3 packet )
	Cumin (????) ( 40 packet )
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	Spices And Condiments - Coriander, Whole And Ground (V2) Conforming To IS 2443 ( 45 packet )
	Chili (??? ?????) ( 40 packet )
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